FW: Funding for Public Health Agency of Canada /

Financement pour I'Agence de la santé publique du Canada
I ———

From:

&quot;Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)&quot; <&quot;/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=429c4caa8aac4cefb233c037a8821782-robert.br&quot;>

To:

&quot;Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC)&quot; <tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>, &quot;de Sousa,
Edward (HC/SC)&quot; <edward.desousa@canada.ca>

Cc:

&quot;Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)&quot; <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Date:

Fri, 08 May 2020 22:22:53 +0000

For information.
Robert Browne on behalf of:
Stephen Lucas

From: President of the Treasury Board/Président du Conseil du Trésor

Sent: 2020-05-08 12:21 PM

To: ministresc, Minister / Ministre hcminister (HC/SC)

Cc: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)

Subject: Funding for Public Health Agency of Canada / Financement pour I'Agence de la santé
publique du Canada

UNCLASSIFIED / NONCLASSIFIED
(The French version follows)
Dear Colleague:
| am pleased to note the following funding decisions and access to the statutory appropriation under
the Public Health Events of National Concern Payments Act.

e Upto $1.8 billion in 2020-21 to the Public Health Agency of Canada, to support the urgent
purchase of personal protective equipment, ventilators and supplies needed to respond to
COVID-19. Given the uncertainty of the situation in Canada and the expectation that there will
be a need for future purchases, this includes a provision of $500 million that will be made
available upon the approval of the Minister of Finance.

e Upto $7.5 million in 2020-21 to the Public Health Agency of Canada to support the Kids Help
Phone and ensure counsellors are available to address the emotional and mental health
needs of children and youth resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic.

No Treasury Board approvals are required to implement these initiatives.

As this statutory appropriation is available until 30 September 2020, the department should advise the
Secretariat of payments that may be required beyond the repeal date. Those amounts will be included
in the next available Supplementary Estimates.

Sincerely,
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Sincerely,

The Honourable Jean-Yves Duclos, P.C., M.P./ P.C., M.P

President of the Treasury Board



